
MEMORANDUM 

 

July 5, 1995 

 

To:  David Marwell, Jerrie Olson, Noelle Gray, Phil Golrick, Jeremy Gunn 

 

From:  Joan Zimmerman 

 

Subject: USSS Materials and Issues at the July 9-10, 1996 Board Meeting 

 

 

1. The Board will be able to designate materials created by and obtained by Eileen Dinneen for the 

House Select Committee as assassination records. These materials are listed in our June 17, 1996 

letter to John Machado. 

 

2. The Board will have an opportunity to discuss correspondence from Jane Vezeris describing the 

Secret Service’s views on two memos by Eileen Dinneen (180-10087-10302 and 180-10103-10465) 

and the 413 threat sheets (180-10065-10379).  The Board will be able to determine its response to 

the Secret Service’s evidence as well as the Service’s direct refusal to provide the specific information 

requested by the Board at the April 16-17, 1996 meeting. My memo of June 25, 1996, suggests some 

options. 

 

The following documents are included for discussion: 

 

--ARRB to Vezeris (April 23, 1996) 

 

--Vezeris to ARRB (June 24, 1996) 

 

--Zimmerman memo (June 25, 1996) 

 

--Zimmerman memo on evaluations  (January 17, 1996) 
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